

Jacqueline Sellen
Assistant Project Director
School Infrastructure NSW
Level 8, 259 George Street
Sydney, NSW 2000

Our Ref: SSD-8873789-PA-3

Attn: Patrick Mills (patrick.mills11@det.nsw.edu.au)

15/12/2021

Dear Ms Sellen,

**New Epping South Primary School – Concept and Stage 1 (SSD 8873789)
Acknowledgment receipt of Community Consultation Strategy, Condition B9**

I refer to the Community Communication Strategy (CCS) submitted to the Planning Secretary in accordance with condition B9 for the New Epping South Primary School (SSD 8873789).

I note that the CCS:

- has been reviewed by the Applicant and no issues have been raised;
- contains the information required by condition B9 of the consent; and
- has been submitted to the Department prior to the commencement of construction works.

Accordingly, I acknowledge receipt of the Community Communication Strategy, dated November 2021, for our information in accordance with condition B9 of SSD 8873789.

I remind you to make the CCS publicly available on the school website including a Complaints Register in accordance with condition A23 of the consent (SSD 8873789).

If you have any questions or would like to discuss this matter further, please contact Matt Wood on 9373 2855 or at matthew.wood@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Shiraz Ahmed
Team Leader - Social Projects
Infrastructure Management